
Re: KURLA CENTRAL KITCHEN EXHAUST CLEANING

Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Wed 4/10/2024 4:31 PM
To:​Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>;​Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>​
Cc:​Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>;​KST Supervisor <kst.supervisor@cateringcollective.in>​

Approved 

Thank you and best regards,

Arindam Chakraborty

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:44:06 PM
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; KST Supervisor <kst.supervisor@cateringcollective.in>
Subject: Re: KURLA CENTRAL KITCHEN EXHAUST CLEANING
 
Hi Arindam , 
Awaiting Approval . 

Regards
Pravin 

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 4:41 PM
To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; KST
Supervisor <kst.supervisor@cateringcollective.in>
Subject: Re: KURLA CENTRAL KITCHEN EXHAUST CLEANING
 
Dear sir,

As per trail mail please find the attached quotation for exhaust fan cleaning and request you to
please approve the same.

Amount is same as per last rate 4,000/- + Taxes.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish 

From: KST Supervisor <kst.supervisor@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 2:18 PM
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Cc: Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>; Rupesh Ghagh <chef.odc@cateringcollective.in>;
Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>; Preetam Gupta <preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>; Ashay
Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: KURLA CENTRAL KITCHEN EXHAUST CLEANING
 
dear sir,



           Please find the attached work request form Kurla warehouse on cleaning of all
exhaust fan.
Please do the need full.

thanks & regards,
TUSHAR


